

Customer Tax Guide For the Tax Year 2021

A Comprehensive Guide to Your Composite Tax Statement

Crews & Associates does not provide tax advice.

This material is presented for informational purposes only.

You should consult your tax advisor on all issues and questions concerning your tax situation.

CONTENTS

| Crews & Associates' Obligation to You | |
|---|----|
| What's New? | |
| About the Composite 1099 Tax Statement We Prepare for You | |
| Revised (Corrected) Tax Information Statements | |
| Account Transfers and Their Statement Impacts | |
| Important Dates | |
| Important Information to Know When Preparing Your Tax Return | |
| Payer | |
| Taxpayer Identification Number | 4 |
| IRS Publications | |
| Separate Accounts | 4 |
| Timing Differences | |
| Federal Income Tax Withheld (Backup Withholding) | 5 |
| Form 8949 and Schedule D | |
| TurboTax® and H&R Block® | |
| Your Composite 1099 Tax Statement | 5 |
| The First and Second Pages | 6 |
| Original Issue Discount (Form 1099-OID) | 8 |
| Proceeds from Broker and Barter Exchange Transactions (Form 1099-B) | 11 |
| Dividends and Distributions (Form 1099-DIV) | 15 |
| Detail for Dividends and Distributions | 16 |
| Interest Income (Form 1099-INT) | 17 |
| Detail of Interest Income | 19 |
| Excess Bond Premium | 20 |
| Miscellaneous Income (Form 1099-MISC) | 20 |
| Other Statement Forms | 21 |
| Tax Information - Terms and Rules | 21 |
| Changing Ownership of Securities | 22 |
| Covered Securities | 22 |
| Debt Instruments | 22 |
| Options | 23 |
| Qualified Dividends | 23 |
| Short Sales | 24 |
| Wash Sales | 25 |
| Important Wash Sale Terms | 25 |

Crews & Associates' Obligation to You

Federal tax law requires financial institutions to report certain tax information to their customers and the Internal Revenue Service (IRS). In accordance with these regulations, Crews provides you with Tax Information Statements for interest, dividends, proceeds of sale, and certain other financial transactions. As noted, this information is also provided to the IRS. They rely on it when processing tax returns for the purpose of matching what taxpayers report on their tax returns with what financial institutions have reported to the IRS.

The IRS provides a series of statements to be used by financial institutions for tax reporting. These statements are designed to be sent individually (1099-INT, 1099-B, 1099-DIV, etc.). However, the regulations permit financial firms to combine certain of these forms into a Composite Substitute Tax Statement, provided the information presented conforms to IRS-specified requirements. Our Composite Substitute Tax Statement (the "Composite Statement") may include reporting on payments consisting of the proceeds of brokerage and barter transactions, dividends, interest, original issue discount, patronage dividends, and royalties. This Tax Guide was designed to take you through your Composite Statement and to assist you in using the information it provides. We suggest you review the section "Tax Information - Terms and Rules" at the end of this guide, prior to utilizing the tax information contained in your Composite Statement for tax return preparation.

What's New?

We are returning to a more normal situation for tax reporting and our business in general despite the COVID virus remaining in new, although less virulent, variants. We note that the IRS has not indicated any modifications to its information reporting delivery schedules or IRA funding deadlines as it did last year. However, given the potential for disruption, we continue to monitor the COVID situation and will provide updates to you if warranted.

Tax reporting for the year 2021, has modest changes to forms. Form 1099-MISC has changed its name from Miscellaneous Income to Miscellaneous Information. The removal of nonemployee compensation from the form last year and the addition of some other reporting information for administrative purposes this year appear to be what prompted this change. The 1099-NEC which replaced the 1099-MISC for reporting nonemployee compensation has had two changes, neither of which are expected to impact our reporting to you. The 1099-NEC is not a part of the Composite Statement and is mailed separately by January 31st.

Form 1099-DIV added two boxes (2e Section 897 Ordinary Dividends and 2f Section 897 Capital Gain) which apply only to foreign persons and entities whose income maintains its character when passed through or distributed to foreign owners. The amounts in these boxes are also reported in the totals of Boxes 1a Total Ordinary Dividends and 2a Total Capital Gain Distributions. The IRS notes that since the box 2e and 2f information is to be used by entities solely for allocation to foreign account holders, they need not be filled in for US individuals.

Along with changing reportable tax information statements to reflect IRS changes, we may also have revised our nonreportable statements, supporting schedules and our Tax Ledger and Investor Tax Summary statements as appropriate.

About the 1099 Composite Statement We Prepare for You

IRS regulations permit us to roll up several of your tax statements into one consolidated form – the Composite Statement. This document is a permitted substitute for official IRS forms and also includes supplemental information. Among the forms that may be included on the Composite Statement that Crews provides are:

- Form 1099-B
- Form 1099-DIV (except for certain dividends)
- Form 1099-INT (except for certain interest)
- Form 1099-MISC (for royalty and substitute payments in lieu of dividends and interest only)
- Form 1099-OID

The supplemental information provided in your Composite Statement is designed to facilitate your tax return preparation. We provide schedules that include:

- Non-Reported Income, Fees, Expenses and Expenditures
- Detail of Miscellaneous Income
- Detail of Tax-Exempt Interest
- Fees & Payments Received
- Schedule of Management Fees (although these are no longer tax deductible)

On sales of non-covered securities reported on Form 1099-B, we may include basis if it is available in our records. We are not required to, and do not report such information to the IRS. We also provide explanatory remarks on basis adjustments for covered lots and descriptions of transaction types (buy to close, redemptions, etc.).

Each individual statement is subject to a de minimis reporting threshold except for Form 1099-B. De minimis transactions will not be reported to you, however, you still have the obligation to include such amounts in your tax filings. Included in the de minimis threshold reporting exception are payments of interest (1099-INT), original interest discount (1099-OID), dividends (1099-DIV), and substitute dividend payments (1099-MISC). This de minimis reporting exception applies to amounts less than \$10. Form 1099-B does not have a de minimis threshold. All transactions subject to reporting on the Form 1099-B must be reported regardless of amount. These threshold amounts are not applicable to statement corrections (see "Revised (Corrected) Tax Information Statements" below).

Revised (Corrected) Tax Information Statements

If we receive corrected or updated information, we will report it to you and to the IRS, if required, on a revised Tax Information Statement. Corrected transactions will show a "C" in the 'Notes' column of the revised Tax Information Statement.

Generally, we are required to correct a Form 1099 statement within three years after issuing the original form. Additionally, a broker that transfers an account must furnish corrected information for a transferred tax lot up to 18 months after the original transfer. This could also lead to a corrected 1099 statement being sent to you. Corrections are usually the result of income reallocation transactions,

corporate action adjustments, or revisions resulting from changes to wash sale transactions. (See "Tax Information - Terms and Rules" below.)

Recent changes to the tax reporting law and regulations have established thresholds for correction reporting. These correction thresholds only require corrected reporting if the error amount exceeds \$100 for an individual amount on a form or the correction is for a withholding amount greater than \$25.

Currently, we process all dollar amount corrections through March 15th of the year subsequent to the tax reporting statement year. Thereafter, if we discover a need to correct a statement, we will apply the threshold amount of greater than \$100 to generate the correction as this is considered the "material amount" threshold for our company. Likewise, we apply the \$25 threshold for withholding amounts.

Account Transfers and Their Statement Impacts

Understanding your Composite Tax Statement requires an understanding of how account and security transfers are processed. Our year-end tax information reporting is limited to sales we have effected on your behalf. If your account was transferred to Crews this year, you will receive 1099 statements for transactions executed and income earned in your previous account from your former broker. When your account transferred in, your open security positions were transferred to us. In the case of covered securities, we should have also received the basis for individual tax lots. If your broker failed to provide basis for covered securities and did not respond adequately to our notification of such failure, we treat those securities as non-covered, and basis reporting is not required. If you transferred an open short position, and subsequently closed it through Crews, we will issue a 1099-B, reporting both the cost and original proceeds you received when you opened the transaction in your prior account before the transfer.

Important Dates

We mail the following single tax forms on or before January 31, 2022. However, of the forms highlighted immediately below, if they are eligible to be part of a Composite Tax Statement, they need not be mailed individually by January 31st.

- Form 1099-INT
- Form 1099-OID
- Form 1099-DIV
- Form 1099-C
- Form 1099-NEC
- Form 1099-MISC (Except if amounts in Boxes 8 or 10 are being reported then February 15th)

On or before February 15, 2022, we will be mailing single Form 1099-Bs and the Composite Statements. When you get one of these statements will depend on the holdings in your account. Most accounts with mutual funds, unit investment trusts, real estate investment trusts, and other securities subject to income reclassification will be mailed by February 15, 2022, but accounts pending final reclassifications will be mailed after February 15th but on or before March 17, 2022. We will obtain an extension to delay mailing these accounts. By awaiting the delivery of statements with late reclassifications to file your tax return, you may avoid having to amend your tax return to reflect these changes, which typically impact

income and basis of securities. We work closely with industry experts to obtain reclassification information as soon as it is available to expedite the delivery of any delayed statements.

Important Information to Know When Preparing Your Tax Return

Before preparing your tax return, you should familiarize yourself with the following important information. Familiarity with some or all these topics will help you understand the fundamentals of the information being reported to you in your tax statement(s) and how to use it when preparing your tax return. Your tax professional can provide further information regarding specific reporting and/or return preparation requirements. Note that further information helpful to your tax return preparation is furnished in the "Tax Information – Terms and Rules" section below.

Payer

The "payer" for all transactions on your Tax Information Statement is Crews & Associates (Taxpayer Identification Number 71-0522369). This name and EIN is listed wherever the payer's name is requested on an IRS form with respect to amounts reported on your tax statement.

Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Please use this opportunity to verify that your name and Taxpayer Identification Number (or truncated number) as displayed on your Tax Information Statement are correct. If there is an error, please provide an executed IRS Form W-9 (Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and Certification) to your Crews Financial Advisor. If more than one name is shown, please ensure that the TIN on the Composite Statement belongs to the individual whose name is listed first. Again, please contact your Financial Advisor if there is an issue here. Backup withholding may be instituted if your name and/or TIN are incorrect. If they are incorrect there is a process we must follow which may ultimately result in 24% backup withholding on certain transactions including interest, dividends and proceeds of sale.

IRS Publications

You can get IRS publications from your local IRS office, by calling the IRS Forms Distribution Center at (800) TAX-FORM, or visiting the IRS website at www.irs.gov. The following IRS publications provide useful tax information related to reporting securities transactions:

- **Pub 550** Investment Income and Expense
- Pub 938 Real Estate Mortgage Investment Conduits (REMICs) Reporting Information; (and Other Collateralized Debt Obligations (CDOs)
- Pub 1212 Guide to Original Issue Discount (OID) Instruments

Separate Accounts

We are required to deliver a separate tax statement for each of your accounts maintained with us. However, the fact that securities holdings are held in different accounts does not change the requirements for applying tax regulations. Whether you have a second account with us or an account at another brokerage firm, tax regulations may require netting or matching transactions and positions across accounts (i.e. wash sales, hedging positions). Purchasing options and short positions can require holding period adjustments to other stock positions. We recommend that you consult with your tax advisor in these and other situations when multiple accounts are involved.

Timing Differences

You may encounter timing differences between your Composite Tax Statement and your Crews Brokerage Account Statement. Dividends and interest declared and made payable by mutual funds and REITs in October, November, or December of 2021 should be reported on this year's Tax Composite Statement, despite their being paid in January of 2022. This is similar for dividends and interest paid on WHFITs and WHMTs, which may be declared in 2021 but actually paid in January or February 2022. These dividend types are referred to as "spillover dividends." There may also be a timing difference when reporting the closing of profitable short sales. If the transaction occurs over year-end, your Composite Statement will not reflect the closing transaction until the subsequent year, but you must report and recognize the income in your current year's tax filing. Again, we recommend consulting your tax advisor.

Federal Income Tax Withheld (Backup Withholding)

If an account holder fails to furnish a valid TIN or other appropriate certification, we may be required to withhold 24% federal income tax from all reportable dividends, interest, and gross proceeds paid to the account. This is called "backup withholding." Exempt recipient accounts are not subject to backup withholding and neither are foreign persons if they have furnished an appropriate withholding certificate (Form W-8). Amounts withheld as backup withholding are reported separately on the 1099-B, 1099-DIV, 1099-INT, and 1099-OID sections of your Composite Tax Statement. When filing your tax return, you must combine these amounts and report them on IRS Form 1040, line 25b.

Form 8949 and Schedule D

Our Composite Tax Statement is designed to facilitate use of Form 8949 when reporting sales and exchanges of capital assets. The form allows you and the IRS to reconcile amounts that were reported on Form 1099-B with the amounts reported on your Form 1040, Schedule D. Information on Form 8949 is presented in various short-term and long-term categories which when aggregated into category totals can be transferred to Schedule D. The portion of our Composite Tax Statement that presents Form 1099-B information indicates what information should be placed on the Form 8949 and under which categories it should appear.

TurboTax® and H&R Block®

You can download your Crews tax information to your TurboTax® or H&R Block® software. You will need to know your account number and the document ID. Please follow the import instructions as presented with the software you are using.

Your Composite Statement¹

The Composite Statement that we deliver to you contains information reported to the IRS and supplemental information for your use which has not been reported to the IRS. The categories of supplemental information may or may not be applicable to your tax information and as such some

¹ Please note that this information is for the limited purpose of displaying how a Composite Tax Statement appears. Numbers on the statement are solely for presentation purposes and may not foot or add up correctly. Note that zero amounts may also have been used. Further note that the original IRS forms use "Boxes" and our Composite Tax Statement uses "Lines". We will often use the terms box and line interchangeably when referring to items on the Composite Statement.

supplemental schedules may not appear on your composite statement. Summary displays are provided which you may find helpful in preparing your tax returns. Certain summary displays also include information not provided to the IRS.

The First and Second Pages

The First Page of your Composite Tax Statement contains account and payer required information in the top section (see below). Immediately below that information the "Summary Information" sections begin. In that portion, the following sections are presented and serve as substitute Form 1099 statements.

Dividends and Distributions
 Miscellaneous Information
 Section 1256 Contracts
 2021 1099-MISC
 2021 1099-B

The above referenced statements are presented in the aggregate and are not required to be presented on a transactional or position basis. As we include all five principal 1099 statements (the 1099-B, -INT, -DIV, -OID and -MISC) in our composite statement, if you have not had any transactions in one of these the amounts will be reported as zero. The information reported to the IRS as it appears on this section of the statement satisfies Crews' 1099 reporting requirement for these statements or categories on a statement.

The bottom third of the page displays a single section called the Summary of Proceeds, Gains & Losses, Adjustments and Withholding. This summarizes all Form 1099-B transactions (other than 1256 and regulated futures contracts). This summary is not provided to the IRS. It is for your use. Please note the Column "Form 8949 type" which indicates where on Form 8949 the line of summary information should be presented. This can also be used as a check when reconciling your Form 8949 details to added totals.

| | | | | | | Page 1 of 16 |
|-----------------|--|------------------------|-----------------------------|---|--|-----------------------|
| Crews & A | Associates Inc | | Information unt 12345678 | Statemen | nt Date: 01/26/2022 | 2021 |
| Suite 800 | | JOHN DOE | | REGISTE | RED REP | |
| Little Rock, AR | | MAIN STREET, USA | | 501-555- | 1234 | |
| Customer Serv | rice: 501-907-2000 | | | | | |
| | | RECIPIENT'S TIN: XX | X-XX-1234 | Office Co | | |
| | | | | Rep Code | : LRRR | |
| | | | | | | |
| PAYER'S TIN | N: 71-0522369 | | | | | |
| [] FATCA filing | requirement (see instructions) | Summar | y Information | | | |
| DIVIDENDS | S AND DISTRIBUTIONS 2021 1099-DIV | * OMB No. 1545-0110 | MISCELL | ANEOUS INFORM | ATION 2021 1099-MI | SC* OMB No. 1545-0115 |
| 1a- Total ordin | nary dividends (includes lines 1b, 5, 2e) | 267.52 | 2- Royalties | 5 | | 0.00 |
| 1b- Qualified o | | 0.00 | 3- Other Inc | | | 0.00 |
| | tal gain distributions (includes lines 2b, 2c, 2d, 2f) ired Section 1250 gain | 0.00 | | Income tax withheld be payments in lieu of div | idande or interest | 0.00 |
| 2c- Section 12 | | 0.00 | o- Substitut | e payments in lieu or un | idends of interest | 0.00 |
| 2d- Collectible | | 0.00 | SECTION | 1256 CONTRACTS | 2021 1099-B* | OMB No. 1545-0715 |
| | 97 ordinary dividends | 0.00 | | (loss) realized in 2021 o | | 0.00 |
| | 37 capital gain nd distributions | 0.00 | | ed profit or (loss) on ope | | 0.00 |
| | ncome tax withheld | 0.00 | | ed profit or (loss) on ope | | 0.00 |
| 5- Section 19 | 99A dividends | 0.00 | 11- Aggrega | te profit or (loss) on con | tracts | 0.00 |
| 6- Investmen | | 0.00 | lf applica | ble, proceeds from sale | transactions appear summariz | ed below and are |
| | ountry or US possession: 7- Foreign tax paid: dation distributions | 0.00 | | n subsequent sections o | | |
| | Iguidation distributions | 0.00 | | | ing furnished to the internal | |
| | terest dividends (includes line 12) | 0.00 | | | ence penalty or other sanct termines that it has not been | |
| 12- Specified | private activity bond interest dividends (AMT) | 0.00 | you ii tilis ilicome is t | axable allu tile iko ue | ermines triat it has not been | reported. |
| SUMMARY | OF PROCEEDS, GAINS & LOSSES, ADJU | STMENTS AND WIT | HHOLDING | | | |
| | 9-B and Proceeds not reported to the IRS pages to ensure that | | | | | |
| Term | Form 8949 type | Proceeds | Cost basis | Market discount | Wash sale loss disallowed | Net gain or loss(-) |
| Short | A (basis reported to the IRS) | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | |
| Short | B (basis not reported to the IRS) | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | |
| Short | C (Form 1099-B not received) Total Short-term | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | |
| Long | D (basis reported to the IRS) | 80.000.00 | 77.725.86 | 0.00 | 0.00 | |
| Long Long | E (basis reported to the IRS) | 55,000.00 55,000.00 | 77,725.86 54.874.42 | 0.00 | 0.00 | |
| Long | F (Form 1099-B not received) | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | |
| _ | Total Long-term | 135,000.00 | 132,600.28 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 2,399.72 |
| Undetermined | | 152.85 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | |
| Undetermined | C or F (Form 1099-B not received) Total Undetermined-term | 0.00 152.85 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | |
| | | | | | | |
| | Grand total | 135,152.85 | 132,600.28 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 2,399.72 |
| Withholding | | Amount | | | | |
| Federal Income | e tax withheld | 0.00 | | | | |

Changes to dividend tax classifications processed after your original tax form is issued for 2021 may require an amended tax form.

The Second Page of the Composite Statement contains the substitute Form 1099-INT (see below). The information in the upper left-hand quadrant is reported to the IRS as it is presented here. The remaining four information summaries on this page are not reported to the IRS. The summary on the upper right-hand side labeled, Original Issue Discount and Adjustments is a summary of information presented on the Forms 1099-OID in this Composite Statement. Similar to Form 1099-B, Form 1099-OID is not an aggregate presentation but rather an individual tax position/lot presentation. The other three Information Summaries on this page are not reported to the IRS, but rather are presented to support your tax return preparation. Reconciliations, Fees, Expenses and Expenditures and State Tax Withheld are self-explanatory, while the summary immediately below the Form 1099-INT is described in the Interest Income (Form 1099-INT) section below.

Note that tax-exempt OID summaries appear in the Original Issue Discount and Adjustments summary. Additionally, all corresponding acquisition premium and market discount is summarized here as well. However, all instances of bond premium are presented on Form 1099-INT, including bond premium on an OID instrument purchased above its redemption price. This treatment aligns these amounts with the cash distributions (interest) that they offset.

Page 2 of 1

| Crews & Associates Inc | | Account 12345678 | |
|---|--------------------|---|--------------|
| | Summary In | formation | |
| 2021 | (contin | ued) 01/26/2022 | |
| INTEREST INCOME 2021 1099-INT | OMB No. 1545-0112 | ORIGINAL ISSUE DISCOUNT AND ADJUSTMENTS | |
| This is important tax information and is being furnished to the internal | | Use bond-by-bond details from the Form 1099-OID page(s) to determine amo | unts of |
| If you are required to file a return, a negligence penalty or other sanctic | on may be | Original Issue Discount Income for your Income tax return(s). The amounts si | own in this |
| imposed on you if this income is taxable and the IRS determines that it | has not been | section are for your reference when preparing your income tax return(s). | |
| reported. | | Original Issue discount for the year | 0. |
| 1- Interest Income (not included in line 3) | 350.74 | Acquisition premium (covered lots) | 0. |
| 2- Early withdrawai penalty | 0.00 | Acquisition premium (noncovered lots) | 0. |
| 3- Interest on US Savings Bonds & Treasury obligations | 0.00 | Original Issue discount on Treasury obligations | 0. |
| 4- Federal Income tax withheld | 0.00 | Acquisition premium, Treasury obligations (covered lots) | 0. |
| 5- Investment expenses | 0.00 | Acquisition premium, Treasury obligations (noncovered lots) Tax-exempt OID | 0. |
| 7- Foreign country or US possession: 6- Foreign tax paid: | 0.00 | Tax-exempt OID (lots not reported) | 0. |
| 8- Tax-exempt interest (includes line 9) 9- Specified private activity bond interest (AMT) | 20,361.99 | Acquisition premium (covered) | 0. |
| 0- Market discount (covered lots) | 0.00 | Acquisition premium (lots not reported) | 0. |
| 1- Bond premium (covered lots) | 0.00 | Tax-exempt OID on private activity bonds | Ö. |
| 2- Bond premium on Treasury obligations (covered lots) | 0.00 | Tax-exempt OID on private activity bonds (lots not reported) | 0. |
| 3- Bond premium on tax-exempt bonds (categorized below) | 0.00 | Acquisition premium (AMT, covered) | 0. |
| Tax-exempt obligations (covered lots) | 0.00 | Acquisition premium (AMT, lots not reported) | 0. |
| Tax-exempt private activity obligations (AMT, covered lots) | 0.00 | Market discount (all lots) | 0. |
| 4- Tax-exempt and tax credit bond CUSIP number | See detail | Early withdrawal penalty | 0. |
| | | Investment expenses | 0.0 |
| The following amounts are not reported to the IRS. They are presented here fo | or your reference | DECONCILIATIONS FEES EVENUES AND EVENUETH | nec. |
| when preparing your tax return(s). | | RECONCILIATIONS, FEES, EXPENSES AND EXPENDITU | |
| Taxable accrued interest paid | 0.00 | The amounts in this section are not reported to the IRS. They are presented in reference when preparing your income tax return(s). | iere ior you |
| Taxable accrued Treasury Interest paid | 0.00 | | |
| Tax-exempt accrued interest paid | 0.00 | Other Receipts & Reconciliations- Partnership distributions | 0.0 |
| Tax-exempt accrued interest paid (AMT) Taxable accrued nonqualified interest paid | 0.00 | Other Receipts & Reconciliations- Foreign tax paid- partnership Other Receipts & Reconciliations- Return of principal | 0.0 |
| Tax-exempt accrued nonqualified interest paid | 0.00 | Other Receipts & Reconciliations- Return of principal Other Receipts & Reconciliations- Deferred Income payment | 0.0 |
| Tax-exempt accrued nonqualified interest paid (AMT) | 0.00 | Other Receipts & Reconciliations- Deletted income payment Other Receipts & Reconciliations- Deemed premium | 0.0 |
| Nonqualified interest | 0.00 | Other Receipts & Reconciliations- Income accrual- UIT | 0.0 |
| Tax-exempt nonqualified interest | 0.00 | Other Receipts & Reconciliations- Basis adjustments | 0.0 |
| Tax-exempt nonqualified interest (AMT) | 0.00 | Other Receipts & Reconciliations- Foreign tax pd beyond treaty | 0.0 |
| Interest shortfall on contingent payment debt | 0.00 | Fees & Expenses- Margin Interest | 0.0 |
| Bond premium- Non Treasury obligations (noncovered lots) | 0.00 | Fees & Expenses- Dividends paid on short position | 0.0 |
| Bond premium- Treasury obligations (noncovered lots) Bond premium- Tax-exempt obligations (noncovered lots) | 0.00 | Fees & Expenses- Interest paid on short position | 0.0 |
| Bond premium- Tax-exempt obligations (noncovered lots) Bond premium- Tax-exempt obligations (AMT, noncovered lots) | 0.00 | Fees & Expenses- Non reportable distribution expense | 0.0 |
| Market discount (noncovered lots) | 0.00 | Fees & Expenses- Other expenses | 0. |
| market anabatic (noncovered tota) | 0.00 | Fees & Expenses- Severance tax | 0. |
| STATE TAX WITHHELD | | Fees & Expenses- Organizational expense Fees & Expenses- Miscellaneous fees | 0.0 |
| | tota anno cota for | Fees & Expenses- Miscellaneous fees Fees & Expenses- Tax-exempt Investment expense | 0. |
| Jse the details of the State Tax Withholding page(s) to determine the appropri | | Opening transactions- Securities & options purchased | 0. |
| our income tax return(s). The amounts shown in this section are for your refe | | Opening transactions- securities a opining purchased | 0. |
| 1099-DIV total withheld | 0.00 | Opening transactions- Short sales & options written | 0. |
| 1099-INT total withheld 1099-OID total withheld | 0.00 | Foreign Exchange Gains & Losses- Foreign currency gain/loss | 0.0 |
| 1099-OID total withheld 1099-MISC total withheld | 0.00 | | |
| | | | |
| 1099-B total withheld | 0.00 | | |

Original Issue Discount (Form 1099-OID)

OID is the difference between a debt instrument's stated redemption price at maturity and its (adjusted) issue price. A debt instrument, such as a bond or note, generally has OID when it is issued for a price less than its stated redemption price. OID is a form of interest. Owners of taxable OID instruments are generally required to include a portion of the OID in gross income each year they hold the obligation, even if they do not receive any cash payments.

In complying with the requirement to report the OID income on a per security or per lot basis Crews utilizes the Form 1099-OID presented below. We segment the form into four parts:

- Non-treasury Original Issue Discount
- Treasury Original Issue Discount
- Tax-exempt Original Issue Discount
- Tax-exempt Original Issue Discount on Private Activity Bonds

Taxpayers are also required to report each debt instrument's OID separately on their tax returns as well. The amounts should be reported exactly as they appear on your Composite Statement as the IRS may attempt to match these items to your tax return. The following is a brief description of the line items which appear on the Non-treasury Original Issue Discount section.

OID (column 1) – Amounts in this column reflect the OID on each obligation for the part of the year in which it was owned.

Early Withdrawal Penalty (column 3) – Shows interest or principal forfeited if you withdrew before maturity. See instructions on Form 1040 for guidance on where this amount may be deducted.

Market Discount (column 5) – Shows the discount accretion for the year if the debt instrument was purchased at a market discount and you chose to recognize this interest income currently.

Acquisition Premium (column 6) – Shows the amount of acquisition premium amortization for the year. This amount is generally considered a reduction of OID reported to you. See the instructions for Form 1040, Schedule B for where this amount may be deducted.

Investment Expenses (column 9) – This represents your share of investment expenses for a single-class REMIC. Your share of UIT, WHFIT, and WHMT expenses are also reported on this line. You should consult your tax advisor as to the deductibility of these expenses when preparing your tax return(s).

| | | <u> </u> |
|----------------------------------|-------------------------|------------------|
| Crews & Associates Inc | | Account 12345678 |
| | Original Issue Discount | |
| 2021 1099-OID* OMB No. 1545-0117 | • | 01/26/2022 |

Original Issue Discount (OID) Income is organized into sections for Non Treasury, Treasury, Tax-exempt and Tax-exempt Private Activity Bonds (subject to AMT). Tax lots are grouped under the security description headings which include the CUSIP numbers. Where information is available, tax lots are identified by the original cost and date of purchase and/or a unique tax lot ID number. Subtofals are provided for each bond and for each section. These amounts may not be the correct figures to report on your tax return(s). See the instructions.

If tax-exempt OID was reported to you for tax years prior to 2017, the amounts were included in the tax-exempt interest totals. Although this income is now presented on these pages along with taxable OID, current regulations do not require that all tax-exempt OID be reported to the internal Revenue Service (IRS). For your convenience, however, any amounts not reported to the IRS are shown in the column titled "Tax-exempt OID Not Reported to IRS."

Columns are also included for market discount and acquisition premium. Market discount is displayed, however, only if you have elected to recognize it currently rather than at the time of sale or maturity. Wherever the letter 'N' appears next to an amount of market discount or acquisition premium it has not been reported to the IRS due elither to the tax lot's noncovered status or its date of purchase.

Totals for OID income and related acquisition premium or market discount for the above referenced sections are found in Original issue Discount and Adjustments. For securities presented in this section, detail of all interest transactions and bond premium amortization are found in either Detail for interest income or Detail for Tax-exempt interest.

Income and adjustment totals at the end of the tax-exempt sections are categorized by your state of residence, US possessions and other states.

Acquisition premium noncovered

FATCA filing requirement []

NON TREACTION ORIGINAL TREAT DISCOUNT

| 7- Description: | | | | 9 Early | | | | |
|---|---------------|----------------|---|-----------------------------------|-----------------------|---------------------------|---------------------------|-------|
| Tax lot identifier or Cost and date acquired | Quantity | Begin date | 1-Original issue discount for the year | 3- Early withdrawal penaity | 5- Market discount | 6- Acquisition premium | 9- Investment expenses | Notes |
| AMG CAP TR II 5.15 CONV PFD/ | CUSIP: 00170F | 209 | | | | | | |
| | 192.00 | 01/01/21 | 40.44 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | |
| | 192.00 | 01/15/21 | 262.65 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | |
| | 192.00 | 04/15/21 | 265.43 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | |
| | 192.00 | 07/15/21 | 268.26 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | |
| | 142.00 | 10/15/21 | 169.36 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | |
| | 50.00 | 10/15/21 | 12.55 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | |
| | Ta | x lot totals: | 1,018.69 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | |
| SG STRUCTURED PRODS INC S | R MTN CLBL S | TEPPED 3.5%-6 | % test 1/ CUSIP: 78423EDB7 | | | | | |
| | 0.00 | 01/26/21 | 308.61 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 16.22 | 0.00 | |
| | 0.00 | 03/28/21 | 1,129.74 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 47.16 | 0.00 | |
| | 0.00 | 09/28/21 | 584.50 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 24.40 | 0.00 | |
| | Ta | x lot totals: | 2,022.85 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 87.78 N | N 0.00 | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | - | Non Treasury T | otais Issue discount | | 3.041.54 | - | | |

^{*}This is important tax information and is being furnished to the internal Revenue Service. If you are required to file a return, a negligence penalty or other sanction may be imposed on you if this income is taxable and the IRS determines that it has not been reported.

87.78

The Treasury Original Issue Discount section features a column 8, Original Issue Discount on US Treasury Obligations. The amount here is the OID on a US Treasury obligation for that part of the year you held the instrument.

| Crews | & Associates Inc | Account 12345678 | |
|-------|-----------------------------|-------------------------|------------|
| | | Original Issue Discount | |
| 2021 | 1099-OID* OMB No. 1545-0117 | (continued) | 01/26/2022 |

TREASURY ORIGINAL ISSUE DISCOUNT

| 7- Description: | | | | 3- Early | | | | |
|---|---------------|---------------|---|-----------------------|-----------------------|---------------------------|---------------------------|-------|
| Tax lot identifier or Cost and date acquired | Quantity | Begin date | 8-Original Issue discount on US Treasury obligations | withdrawal penalty | 5- Market discount | 6- Acquisition premium | 9- Investment expenses | Notes |
| U.S. TREASURY INFL NOTE BILL | RATE 0.375 % | MATURES 0 | 7/15/2025/ CUSIP: 912828XL9 | | | | | |
| | 50,000.00 | 01/01/21 | 1,087.63 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | |
| | 25,000.00 | 01/01/21 | 543.82 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | |
| | 25,000.00 | 10/03/21 | 173.13 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | |
| | Та | x lot totals: | 1,804.58 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | |
| UNITED STATES TREASURY NO | TE RATE 2.125 | % MATURE | S 02/15/2041/ CUSIP: 912810QP6 | | | | | |
| | 2,000.00 | 01/01/21 | 5.91 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | |
| | Та | x lot totals: | 5.91 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | |
| | | Treasury To | tals | | | | | |
| | - | OID | on US Treasury obligations | | 1,810.49 | | | |

The Tax-Exempt Original Issue Discount section features column 11, Tax-exempt OID. The amount reported here is all tax-exempt OID earned for the year on the specific instrument.

TAX-EXEMPT ORIGINAL ISSUE DISCOUNT

| 7- Description: | | | | | | |
|---|----------------------------|----------------------------|---------------------------------------|-----------------------|---------------------------|-------|
| Tax lot identifier or Cost and date acquired | Begin Quantity date | 11- Tax-exempt OID | Tax-exempt OID not reported to IRS | 5- Market discount | 6- Acquisition premium | Notes |
| CHICAGO ILL IL 5% DUE 01/01/4 | 0/ CUSIP: 167486NG0 Sta | te: IL | | | | |
| | 0.00 12/31/21 | 3.09 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 3.09 | |
| | Tax lot totals: | 3.09 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 3.09 | |
| GLEN COVE N Y INDL DEV AGY | | | | | | |
| | 30,000.00 01/01/21 | 1,764.27 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 1,558.02 | |
| | Tax lot totals: | 1,764.27 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 1,558.02 | |
| HAMILTON CNTY OHIO SALES T | AX OH AMBAC DUE 12/01/26 | CUSIP: 407287KP5 State: OH | | | | |
| | 25,000.00 01/01/21 | 837.07 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 837.07 | |
| | Tax lot totals: | 837.07 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 837.07 | |
| MEMPHIS TENN ELEC SYS REV | TN 4% DUE 12/01/18/ CUSIP: | 586158MJ3 State: TN | | | | |
| | 0.00 12/31/21 | 44.48 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 44.48 | |
| | Tax lot totals: | 44.48 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 44.48 | |

^{*} This is important tax information and is being furnished to the internal Revenue Service. If you are required to file a return, a negligence penalty or other sanction may be imposed on you if this income is taxable and the IRS determines that it has not been reported.

The final portion of your Form 1099-OID is for Tax-Exempt OID on Private Activity Bonds. This amount is also included in the Tax-Exempt OID section and is useful for calculating your Alternative Minimum Tax.

TAX-EXEMPT ORIGINAL ISSUE DISCOUNT ON PRIVATE ACTIVITY BONDS

| 7- Description: | | | | | | | |
|---|---------------|---------------|-------------------------------|---------------------------------------|-----------------------|---------------------------|-------|
| Tax lot identifier or Cost and date acquired | Quantity | Begin date | 11- Tax-exempt OID | Tax-exempt OID not reported to IRS | 5- Market discount | 6- Acquisition premium | Notes |
| DENVER COLO CITY & CNTY AR | PT R CO SMBIA | 4 6.125% DUE | 11/15/25/ CUSIP: 249181TK4 | State: CO | | | |
| | 25,000.00 | 01/01/21 | 108.10 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | |
| | Tax | lot totals: | 108.10 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | |
| SYRACUSE N Y REF & PUB IMPT | AIRPORT BDS | CALLABLE 43 | 250% 11/01/2025/ CUSIP: 87170 | 02F92 State: NY | | | |
| | 20,000.00 | 10/24/21 | 0.56 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.56 | |
| | 20,000.00 | 11/01/21 | 4.93 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 4.93 | |
| | Tax | lot totals: | 5.49 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 5.49 | |

^{*} This is important tax information and is being furnished to the infernal Revenue Service. If you are required to file a return, a negligence penalty or other sanction may be imposed on you if this income is taxable and the IRS determines that it has not been reported.

Because the amounts of OID we report on your Composite Statement may not be the amount on which you should pay tax, you should calculate your OID adjustment. See IRS Publication 1212, Guide to Original Issue Discount, for details. Report OID on IRS Form 1040, Schedule B, Part 1 Interest and report acquisition premium as an adjustment thereto.

Proceeds from Broker and Barter Exchange Transactions (Form 1099-B)

Below, we provide a sample Summary of Form 1099-B information that appears on the first page of your Composite Tax Statement. The summary is very useful when filling out Form 8949 for Schedule D purposes. Note that the second column of information has alphabetic indicators that align the category totals of Form 1099-B transactions to Form 8949.

| | B and Proceeds not reported to the IRS pages to ensure tha | • | | • | | |
|----------------|--|------------|------------|-----------------|---------------------------|--------------------|
| Term | Form 8949 type | Proceeds | Cost basis | Market discount | Wash sale loss disallowed | Net gain or loss(- |
| Short | A (basis reported to the IRS) | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 |
| Short | B (basis not reported to the IRS) | 220.000.00 | 220.000.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 |
| Short | C (Form 1099-B not received) | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 |
| | Total Short-term | 220,000.00 | 220,000.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 |
| Long | D (basis reported to the IRS) | 220,000.00 | 220,000.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 |
| Long | E (basis not reported to the IRS) | 5.790.00 | 14.922.25 | 0.00 | 0.00 | -9.132.25 |
| Long | F (Form 1099-B not received) | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 |
| | Total Long-term | 225,790.00 | 234,922.25 | 0.00 | 0.00 | -9,132.25 |
| Undetermined | B or E (basis not reported to the IRS) | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 |
| Undetermined | C or F (Form 1099-B not received) | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 |
| | Total Undetermined-term | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 |
| | Grand total | 445,790.00 | 454,922.25 | 0.00 | 0.00 | -9,132.2 |
| Withholding | | Amount | | | | |
| Federal income | tax withheld | 0.00 | | | | |

Changes to dividend tax classifications processed after your original tax form is issued for 2021 may require an amended tax form

The following is a table that matches 1099-B transactions with Form 8949:

Form 1099-B Section

- Short-Term transactions basis reported to IRS
- Short-Term transactions basis not reported to IRS
- Short-Term transactions no Form 1099-B received
- Long-Term transactions basis reported to IRS
- Long-Term transactions basis not reported to IRS
- Long-Term transactions no Form 1099-B received
- Undetermined Term basis not reported to the IRS
- Undetermined Term 1099-B not received

Form 8949 Part and Box

- A Basis reported to the IRS
- B Basis not reported to the IRS
- C Form 1099-B not received
- D Basis reported to the IRS
- E Basis not reported to the IRS
- F Form 1099-B not received
- B or E Basis not reported to the IRS
- C or F Form 1099-B not received

The individual Forms 1099-B are provided in listings in this Composite Statement grouped by the same categories above. Long-term and short-term transactions are segregated both on the Summary and the individual 1099-Bs. Sales of those securities covered by basis reporting regulations are separated from non-covered securities transactions. This 1099-B format simplifies your process of recording or transcribing each transaction from the 1099-B to Form 8949.

The following table matches boxes from Form 1099-B, which report information for covered securities transactions, and the corresponding columns on IRS Form 8949. Note that although the Form 1099-B designates a separate box for wash sales and market discount, the Form 8949 reports those amounts using column (f) for a code and column (g) for the dollar amount.

Form 1099-B Box

Item 1a – Description of property

Item 1b – Date acquired

Item 1c – Date sold or disposed

Item 1d – Proceeds

Corresponding Form 8949 Column

- (a) Description of Property
- (b) Date acquired
- (c) Date sold or disposed of
- (d) Proceeds (sales price)

Item 1e – Cost or other basis

Item 1f – Accrued market discount, if any

Item 1g – Wash sale loss disallowed, if any

(e) Cost or other basis

(f) Codes from instructions

(g) Amount of adjustment

The following is the first page of the Form 1099-B. It includes required information, annotations updating you about the statement and a section on Income Tax Withheld (backup withholding) if such was the case. Immediately beneath the withholding section (if present) the statement presents Short Term Transactions for Covered Tax Lots.

Crews & Associates Inc Account 12345678

Proceeds from Broker and Barter Exchange Transactions

2021 1099-B* OMB No. 1545-0715

01/28/2022

Sales transactions are organized into sections according to term (long, short or undetermined) and covered status (covered or noncovered). For tax lots whose term is undetermined, use your historical documents to establish the cost basis and date of purchase.

Several columns include both an amount and a qualifying notation to its right. Where proceeds are the result of an option exercise or assignment, there is indication of whether the amount is N (net of option premium) or G (Gross). Accrued market discount and wash sale loss disallowed appear in the same column, identified by the letters D or W, respectively. Where you are not permitted to recognize a loss, an indication of X (change in control or capital structure) or Z (other corporate action) is used. The change in control condition is reported to the IRS for covered lots. Neither the disallowance of loss due to other corporate action nor the amount of gain or loss is reported to the IRS in any instance.

Some tax lots may have notations in the column of additional information because they require special treatment on your tax returns. Sales of securities such as Contingent Payment Debt Instruments (CPDI) are marked as "Ordinary" because gains and losses on these instruments generally do not qualify as short- or long-term capital transactions. Similarly, lots noted as "12- [X] Collectible" are handled distinctly under the tax code. These conditions are reported to the IRS. You may wish to consult with your tax advisor, the IRS or your state tax authority regarding the proper treatment for these scenarios.

Closing of written options is presented in a distinct manner in accordance with IRS regulation. For these transactions the Cost or other basis (column 1e) is always presented as \$0.00 and the Proceeds (column 1d) is the net of the amount received when the option was written and the cost to close the position.

If you have a zero in the "Cost or other basis" column under the Proceeds section then we did not receive this information. Please provide this information to your sales rep and we will issue you a corrected 1099.

FATCA filing requirement []

SHORT TERM TRANSACTIONS FOR COVERED TAX LOTS [Ordinary gains or losses are identified in the Additional information column] (Lines 2 & 5)
Report on Form 8949, Part I with Box A checked. Basis is provided to the IRS. (Line 12)
"Gain or loss (-)" is NOT reported to the IRS.

| 1a- Description of prope | rty/CUSIP/Symbol | | | | | | |
|--------------------------------|-------------------------------------|---|---------------------------------|--------------------------------------|--|---|---|
| 1c-Date sold or disposed | Quantity | 1d- Proceeds & 6- Reported (G)ross or (N)et | 1b- Date acquired | 1e- Cost or other basis | 1f- Accrued mkt disc (D) & 1g- Wash sale loss disallowed (W) | Gain or loss(-) & 7- Loss not allowed (X) also not reported (Z) | Additional Information |
| AMERICAN INTL GROU | P INC COM NEW / CUSI | P: 026874784 / Symbol: | AIG | | | | |
| 02/03/21 | 400.000 | 21,850.78 | 01/03/21 | 25,417.70 | | -3,566.92 | Sale |
| BGC PARTNERS INC C | LA / CUSIP: 05541T101 | / Symbol: BGCP | | | | | |
| | 2 transactions fo | r 05/30/21. Total proceed | is and cost repor | ted to the IRS. | | | |
| 05/30/21 | 7,127.000 2,373.000 9,500.000 | 83,884.39 27,934.52 111,818.91 | 01/01/21 05/01/21 Various | 80,788.64 26,838.52 107,627.16 | | 3,005.75 1,005.00 4,191.75 | 1 of 2 - Sale 2 of 2 - Sale Total of 2 transactions |
| CARMIKE CINEMAS INC | NEW / CUSIP: 1434364 | 400 / Symbol: CKEC | | | | | |
| 10/06/21 | 1,000.000 | 33,258.65 | 12/01/20 | 29,960.25 | | 3,298.40 | Sale 26 |
| CONTINENTAL RESOU | RCES INC (OKLA) / CUS | IP: 212015101 / Symbol: | CLR | | | | |
| 11/16/21 | 200.000 | 9,897.73 | 11/01/20 | 9,220.85 | | 676.88 | Sale 29 |

^{*} This is important tax information and is being furnished to the internal Revenue Service. If you are required to file a return, a negligence penalty or other sanction may be imposed on you if this income is taxable and the IRS determines that it has not been reported. Remember, taxpayers are ultimately responsible for the accuracy of their tax return(s).

The following is a brief description of the line items which appear on the Form 1099-B. **Description of Property (column 1a)** – Name and/or CUSIP of security sold.

Quantity (part of column 1a) – The number of shares displayed under the quantity column is considered a part of the description of property included in 1a. If fractional shares are included, the fractional amount will be shown.

Short Term Transactions for Covered Lots (Lines 2 & 5) – This caption addresses the information requirement in boxes 2 and 5 on the Form 1099-B. It indicates all transactions appearing in this section are covered and short-term.

Proceeds (column 1d) & Reported Gross / Net (column 6) – This is the amount of proceeds received from the sale with an indication if an option premium was netted in the sale.

Date acquired (column 1b) – For covered short sales, the date shown is the acquisition date of the security delivered to close the short sale. The word "VARIOUS" will display in this column if the securities sold were acquired on a variety of dates.

Cost or other basis (column 1e) – The cost or other basis for disposition transactions is shown here.

Accrued Market Discount (column 1f) & Wash Sale Loss Disallowed (column 1g) – For transactions that resulted in a wash sale, the nondeductible amount of the loss is displayed with code (W) alongside. For securities with recognition of market discount the amount of market discount would be displayed with a (D) alongside.

Gain or loss (Column 7) – The amount of gain or loss on the transaction is shown here but not reported to the IRS (Z). However, if the loss is not allowed as a result of a reportable change in control or structure it will be indicated here with an X and reported to the IRS.

Additional Information (End Column) – This column is used to indicate various possible features of the transaction. For example, there is a requirement to indicate if a sale is of a Qualified Opportunity Zone Fund (QOF). This will be indicated as "3 – Proceeds from QOF," to satisfy the checkbox requirement in box 3 on the IRS form. The Additional Information column is used for several other identifications which are self-explanatory.

After the Short Term transactions for covered securities are displayed, the statement presents Short Term Transactions for Noncovered Securities. Note that Line 2 is not mentioned because duration is not reportable for noncovered securities, and the title indicates Box 5 is checked as a noncovered security. The information here is generally the same. However, since basis is not required to be captured or reported on noncovered securities this section may not include cost, and even if it does, this will not be reported to the IRS. As the phase-in of covered securities concluded in 2016, it is unlikely that there will be many short-term, noncovered equity and debt security transactions in the future. However, note that the CD in the example below is not a covered security, as not all security types are subject to the basis reporting regulations. These will continue to be reported in this section unless regulations change.

SHORT TERM TRANSACTIONS FOR NONCOVERED TAX LOTS [Ordinary gains or losses are identified in the Additional information column] (Line 5) Report on Form 8494, Part I with Box B checked. Basis is NOT provided to the IRS. (Line 12) "Date acquired," "Cost or other basis," "Accoursed market discount." "Wash sale loss disallowed" and "Gain or loss (-)" are NOT reported to the IRS.

| 1a- Description of property/CUSIP/Symbol | | | | | | | |
|--|-----------------------|---------------------------------|------------------|------------------------|----------------------------------|--|------------------------------|
| 1c- Date | | 1d- Proceeds & | D-4- | 04 | Accrued mkt disc (D) & | Gain or loss(-) & | |
| sold or disposed | Quantity | 6- Reported (G)ross or (N)et | Date acquired | Cost or other basis | Wash sale loss disallowed (W) | 7- Loss not allowed (X) also not reported (Z) | Additional information |
| BEAL BANK USA CD. | LAS VEGAS, NV ACT/365 | INT@MAT RESTR:OH,T | X / CUSIP: 073 | 71CHQ5 / Symbol: | | | |
| 07/21/21 | 220,000.000 | 220,000.00 | 10/13/20 | 220,000.00 | | 0.00 | Redemption 25 |
| | | 220.000.00 | | 220.000.00 | | 0.00 | Original basis: \$220,000.00 |
| Totals : | | 220,000.00 | | 220,000.00 | | 0.00 | |

The next 1099-Bs presented are those for Long Term Transactions for Covered Tax Lots. Note that other than the description for Line 2, which is now Long Term, all columns and Lines 3 (Basis Reported to IRS) and 5 (Covered Lots) are the same as for Short Term covered transactions.

| Crews & Associates Inc Account 12345678 | | | | | | | |
|---|---------------------------------|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| Proceeds from Broker and Barter Exchange Transactions | | | | | | | |
| 2021 1099-B* OMB No. 1545-0715 (continued) 01/26/2022 | | | | | | | |
| LONG TERM TRANSACTIONS FOR COVERED TAX LOTS [Ordinary gains or losses are identified in the Additional information column] (Lines 2 & 5) Report on Form 8949, Part II with Box D checked. Basis is provided to the IRS. (Line 12) "Gain or loss (-)" is NOT reported to the IRS. "Gain or loss (-)" is NOT reported to the IRS. | | | | | | | |
| | iption of property/CUSIP/Symbol | | | | | | |

220,000.00

220,000.00

Redemption 25

Original basis: \$220,000.00

0.00

0.00

Long Term Transactions for Noncovered Tax Lots are then presented. Note that Box 2 is not mentioned because duration is not reportable for noncovered securities, and the title indicates Box 5 is checked as a noncovered security. The possibility of indicating that this long-term transaction also contains some "Ordinary" loss can be accomplished by indicating so in the Additional Information column.

LONG TERM TRANSACTIONS FOR NONCOVERED TAX LOTS [Ordinary gains or losses are identified in the Additional information column] (Line 5)
Report on Form 8949, Part II with Box E checked. Basis is NOT provided to the IRS. (Line 12)

11/15/21

Totals:

220,000.000

220,000.00

220,000.00

10/13/20

| | operty/CUSIP/Symbol | 44 8 | | | A (D) A | 0-1 | |
|--------------------|-----------------------|-------------------------------|----------------|------------------|--|--|--|
| 1c-Date sold or | | 1d- Proceeds & 6- Reported | Date | Cost or | Accrued mkt disc (D) & Wash sale loss | Gain or loss(-) & 7- Loss not allowed (X) | |
| disposed | Quantity | (G)ross or (N)et | acquired | other basis | disallowed (W) | | Additional information |
| NGLAND AR WTR 8 | SWR REV BQ 05/01/2038 | / CUSIP: 292894AJ1 / S | ymbol: | | | | |
| 11/01/21 | 5,000.000 | 4,940.00 | 04/02/03 | 4,972.13 | | -32.13 | Sale ²⁵ Original basis: \$4,959.30 |
| IW AR REGL SOLID | WASTE MGMT DIST WST | E DSP REF & CONST RE | EV SER 2005A B | BQ DEFAULT MSF'3 | 1 / CUSIP: 66732TAH5 / S | ymbol: | |
| 11/01/21 | 10,000.000 | 850.00 | 10/05/05 | 9,950.12 | | -9,100.12 | Sale ²⁵ Original basis: \$9,923.70 |
| Totals : | | 5,790.00 | | 14,922.25 | | -9,132.25 | |

After covered and noncovered tax lot transactions are presented, the Composite Statement may include transactions for which the term of a transaction is undetermined. There is also a section on proceeds not reported to the IRS. With similar columns and information these sections present securities that may not require reporting (i.e. short-term instruments).

UNDETERMINED TERM TRANSACTIONS FOR NONCOVERED TAX LOTS [Ordinary gains or losses are identified in the Additional information column] (Line 5)
Report on Form 8949, Part I with Box B checked or Part II with Box E checked. Basis is NOT provided to the IRS. (Line 12)
"Date acquired," "Cost or other basis," "Accrued market discount," "Wash sale loss disallowed" and "Gain or loss (-)" are NOT reported to the IRS.

| 1a- Description of prop | erty/CUSIP/Symbol | | | | | | |
|--|-------------------|------------------|----------|-------------|------------------------|-------------------------|------------------------|
| 1c- Date | | 1d- Proceeds & | | | Accrued mkt disc (D) & | Gain or loss(-) & | |
| sold or | | 6- Reported | Date | Cost or | Wash sale loss | 7- Loss not allowed (X) | |
| disposed | Quantity | (G)ross or (N)et | acquired | other basis | disallowed (W) | also not reported (Z) | Additional Information |
| CSFB INDYMAC MFD HSG 98-1 24 DAY DELAY 09/25/2028 / CUSIP: 22540AFG8 / Symbol: | | | | | | | |
| 01/26/21 | 0.000 | 9.94 | N/A | | ••• | | Principal payment |
| 02/26/21 | 0.000 | 15.01 | N/A | | | | Principal payment |
| 03/26/21 | 0.000 | 15.56 | N/A | | | ••• | Principal payment |
| 04/27/21 | 0.000 | 15.25 | N/A | | | ••• | Principal payment |
| 05/26/21 | 0.000 | 11.16 | N/A | | | | Principal payment |
| 06/28/21 | 0.000 | 12.63 | N/A | | | | Principal payment |
| 07/27/21 | 0.000 | 22.67 | N/A | | | | Principal payment |
| 08/26/21 | 0.000 | 17.90 | N/A | | *** | ••• | Principal payment |
| 09/28/21 | 0.000 | 8.64 | N/A | | *** | ••• | Principal payment |
| 10/26/21 | 0.000 | 17.11 | N/A | | | | Principal payment |

Dividends and Distributions (Form 1099-DIV)

On page 1 of the Composite Tax Statement Form 1099-DIV is presented as appears below.

| DIVIDENDS AND DISTRIBUTIONS | 2021 1099-DIV* | OMB No. 1545-0110 |
|--|------------------|-------------------|
| 1a- Total ordinary dividends (includes lines 1b, 5 | , 2e) | 267.52 |
| 1b- Qualified dividends | | 0.00 |
| 2a- Total capital gain distributions (includes lines | 2b, 2c, 2d, 2f) | 0.00 |
| 2b- Unrecaptured Section 1250 gain | | 0.00 |
| 2c- Section 1202 gain | | 0.00 |
| 2d- Collectibles (28%) gain | | 0.00 |
| 2e- Section 897 ordinary dividends | | 0.00 |
| 2f- Section 897 capital gain | | 0.00 |
| 3- Nondividend distributions | | 0.00 |
| 4- Federal income tax withheld | | 0.00 |
| 5- Section 199A dividends | | 0.00 |
| 6- Investment expenses | | 0.00 |
| 8- Foreign country or US possession: 7- Fo | oreign tax paid: | 0.00 |
| 9- Cash liquidation distributions | | 0.00 |
| 10- Noncash liquidation distributions | | 0.00 |
| 11- Exempt-interest dividends (includes line 12) | | 0.00 |
| 12- Specified private activity bond interest divide | nds (AMT) | 0.00 |

The following describes the many types of information conveyed on the Form 1099-DIV.

Total Ordinary Dividends (1a) – Ordinary dividends including net short-term capital gains from a mutual fund are fully taxable. Exempt-interest dividends from a mutual fund or other regulated investment company (RIC) are reported on Form 1099-DIV, Line 10. They are not reported on Form 1099-INT, Interest Income.

Qualified Dividends (1b) – A portion of your dividends may be eligible for taxation at capital gains rates. This is the amount that appears as Qualified Dividends on line 1b. You should report the eligible amount on IRS Form 1040, line 3a. For information on Qualified Dividends, see Tax Information – Terms and Rules below. For guidance on determining whether your dividends qualify for taxation at the Long-Term Capital Gains rate, see IRS Publication 550 or the instructions to IRS Form 1040.

Total Capital Gain Distributions (2a) – Total capital gain distributions (long-term) from a mutual fund or REIT are included in this section of your Tax Statement. If your capital gain distributions contain additional classifications, the Composite Tax Statement will include separate Capital Gain Distributions lines 2b, 2c, and 2d.

Unrecaptured Section 1250 Gain (2b), Section 1202 Gain (2c), Collectibles (28%) Gain (2d) – If your Tax Information Statement contains amounts on any of these lines, see the Instructions for IRS Form 1040, Schedule D (Capital Gains and Losses) for information on how to report this income.

Section 897 Ordinary / Capital Gain Dividends (2e/2f) – As mentioned previously these dividends, which are also included in boxes 1a and 2a, are only reported here to certain "pass-thru" entities and are not reported to our US individual clients.

Non-dividend Distributions (3) – Certain payments represent non-dividend distributions because they are a return of capital. You must reduce your cost (or other basis) by the amount of the non-dividend distribution for the purposes of calculating the gain or loss when the security is sold. If your security is a

covered security, Crews will adjust the basis in our cost basis system for you. Once you have received an amount equal to your cost (or other basis) for the security, further distributions are taxable as a capital gain. You should review distributions on non-covered securities carefully to determine if any represent a return of capital. Crews does not track basis on such securities.

Federal Income Tax Withheld (4) – This is the amount of federal income tax withheld (backup withholding) and is reported as a payment by you on Form 1040, line 25b. Federal income tax withheld is 24% of the dividend amount.

Section 199A Dividends (5) - The Tax Cuts and Jobs Act created a "Deduction for Qualified Business Income of Pass-thru Entities" which applies to "qualified REIT dividends." This is a category for reporting purposes known as Section 199A dividends and they are reported on Box 5. The regulations currently also permit RICs to pass-thru the REIT character of dividends to their shareholders as well. As a point of interest, twenty percent of the reported amount of Section 199A dividends generally is a tax deduction not subject to the itemized deduction limitation and can be claimed by taxpayers in addition to the standard deduction. To benefit from this deduction, shareholders must hold their RIC or REIT shares for more than 45 days during the 91-day period that begins 45 days prior to the dividend ex-date.

Investment Expenses (6) – Your share of investment expenses as reported by the issuer.

Foreign Tax Paid (7) – Your Tax Statement includes foreign tax paid (withheld) from foreign-source dividends credited to your account. (Box 8 requests the foreign country to which the tax is paid.)

Cash and Noncash Liquidation Distributions (9 and 10) – Generally, liquidation distributions are treated as amounts received from the sale or exchange of a capital asset and should be reported on IRS Form 8949 and Form 1040, Schedule D.

Exempt-Interest Dividends (11) – Exempt-interest dividends from a mutual funds or other RICs are presented here. They do not include specified private activity bond interest dividends.

Specified Private Activity Bond Interest Dividends (12)— Exempt-interest dividends paid by a RIC on specified private activity bonds are presented here to the extent that the dividends are attributable to interest on the bonds received by the RIC minus an allocable share of the expenses.

Detail for Dividends and Distributions

This 1099-DIV form is supplemented with the Detail for Dividends and Distributions which is presented after the Form 1099-B information. The example below shows that the information is captured by security issue with sufficient detail to facilitate a determination of whether the dividend is eligible to be 'qualified.' Different descriptions for dividend types may be displayed in the Transaction Type field.

| Crews & Associates Inc | Account 123456 | 378 |
|------------------------|--|-----|
| | Detail for Dividends and Distributions | |
| 2021 | 01/26/2022 | |

This section of your tax information statement contains the payment level detail of your taxable dividends, capital gains distributions, Section 199A dividends, exempt-interest dividends, nondividend distributions and liquidation distributions. Also shown are the fair market values of any taxable stock dividends or noncash liquidation distributions.

Federal, state and foreign tax withheld and investment expenses are presented as negative amounts but do not net against the reportable income totals. All amounts are grouped by security, with transactions listed in chronological order. Subtotals for each security are provided. For situations in which the tax character of a distribution (or part thereof) is different than at the time it was paid, endnotes are provided for further explanation.

Note that a payment characterized as a "Qualified dividend" is only issuer-qualified. There is also a holder level criteria for a dividend to be treated as Qualified. If the payment is from a common stock you are required to have held it for more than 60 days during the 121-day period that begins 60 days before the ex-dividend date of the dividend. If the dividend is from preferred shares and covers a period greater than 366 days, you must have held the preferred stock for more than 90 days during the 181-day period that begins 90 days before the ex-dividend date of the dividend.

Amounts presented in Box 2e as Section 897 Ordinary Dividends or Box 2f as Section 897 Capital Gains apply only to foreign persons and entities whose income maintains its character when passed through or distributed to its direct or indirect foreign owners or beneficiaries. If you are a US citizen, you should disregard this.

| Security description | CUSIP and/or symbol | State | Date | Amount | Transaction type | Notes |
|--------------------------------|---------------------|-------|----------|--------|---------------------------------|-------|
| AT&T INC CALL ON 11/01/22 @ 25 | 00206R300 | | 02/01/21 | 66.88 | Nonqualified dividend | |
| | | | 05/03/21 | 66.88 | Nonqualified dividend | |
| | | | 08/02/21 | 66.88 | Nonqualified dividend | |
| | | | 11/01/21 | 66.88 | Nonqualified dividend | |
| | | | _ | 267.52 | Total Dividends & distributions | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | _ | 267.52 | Total Dividends & distributions | |

Interest Income (Form 1099-INT)

DITERRET DISCORE

We report interest information on page 2 of your Tax Statement reflecting all interest income credited to your account. The summary section represents four totals for interest income: Interest Income, Interest on U.S. Savings Bonds and Treasury Obligations, Tax-Exempt Interest, and Specified Private Activity Bond Interest. We report these totals separately to the IRS.

| INTEREST INCOME | 2021 1099-INT | OMB No. 1545-0112 |
|--------------------------------------|----------------------------------|-------------------|
| This is important tax information | | |
| If you are required to file a return | n, a negligence penalty or other | sanction may be |
| | 4 | 41 4 4 4 4 4 |

2021 1000 TNIT

imposed on you if this income is taxable and the IRS determines that it has not been reported.

| Interest income (not included in line 3) Early withdrawal penalty | 673.75 0.00 |
|--|----------------|
| 3- Interest on US Savings Bonds & Treasury obligations | 0.00 |
| 4- Federal income tax withheld | 0.00 |
| 5- Investment expenses | 0.00 |
| 7- Foreign country or US possession: 6- Foreign tax paid: | 0.00 |
| 8- Tax-exempt interest (includes line 9) | 253.90 |
| 9- Specified private activity bond interest (AMT) | 0.00 |
| 10- Market discount (covered lots) | 0.00 |
| 11- Bond premium (covered lots) | 0.00 |
| 12- Bond premium on Treasury obligations (covered lots) | 0.00 |
| Bond premium on tax-exempt bonds (categorized below) | 0.00 |
| Tax-exempt obligations (covered lots) | 0.00 |
| Tax-exempt private activity obligations (AMT, covered lots) | 0.00 |
| 14- Tax-exempt and tax credit bond CUSIP number | See detail |

The descriptions below correspond to the line items in the 1099-INT above.

Interest Income (1) – Interest income reported on this line was paid by corporations (U.S. and foreign) and U.S. government agencies, and may include interest on your credit balances.

Interest on U.S. Savings Bonds and Treasury Obligations (3) – Interest Income on this line was paid on U.S. Treasury notes, bonds, and bills. This interest income is not included in Interest Income (line 1), Tax-Exempt Interest (line 8), or Specified Private Activity Bond Interest (line 9).

Investment Expenses (5) – The amount reported on this line represents your allocable share of investment expenses and may be attributed to direct investments such as UITs, WHFITs and WHMTs.

Foreign Tax Paid (6) – This amount represents taxes paid to foreign governments on interest from foreign sourced assets. You may be able to claim these taxes as a credit or as an itemized deduction on your federal income tax return. (Box 7 requests the foreign country to which the tax is paid.)

Tax-Exempt Interest (8) – Interest income reported on this line represents interest paid on bonds issued by U.S. states, the District of Columbia, a U.S. possession, an Indian tribal government or a political subdivision.

Specified Private Activity Bond Interest (AMT) (9) – Interest income reported in this line was paid from specified private activity bonds. This interest may be considered in your alternative minimum tax (AMT) calculation <u>and is included</u> in the Tax-Exempt Interest (line 8). You may be required to report this total on IRS Form 6251, Alternative Minimum Tax – Individuals.

Market Discount (10) – If purchased at a market discount and the taxpayer has elected to recognize market discount income currently this box captures the annual reportable amount.

Bond Premium Amounts (11, 12, 13) – These boxes capture specific types of bond premium that can offset interest income and reduce basis. Tax-exempt bond premium is a reduction in basis only. Although Line 13 on the IRS Form 1099-INT, is a single total of tax-exempt interest bond premium including that of Private Activity Bonds, we have broken that number down between the two categories for your convenience when preparing your tax return. For reporting purposes, the IRS permits reporting interest net of premium amortization on the interest line or gross with the premium displayed in boxes 11 through 13. Crews will show your interest in gross amounts with the corresponding premium reflected on the appropriate premium line. Note that the reporting of premium amortization is only required for covered securities.

Also presented on the Second Page of the Composite Tax Statement immediately below the Form 1099-INT is a listing of informational items related to your form 1099-INT. This information is not furnished to the IRS but is meant for your use when preparing your tax return(s). Note we highlight various types of interest you may have paid during the year which may offset interest income. We also provide information on bond premium and discount on noncovered securities. You should consult your tax advisor as to the applicability of any of these amounts to your tax situation.

| The following amounts are not reported to the IRS. They are presented here for your reference when preparing your tax return(s). | | | | | |
|--|------|--|--|--|--|
| Taxable accrued interest paid | 0.00 | | | | |
| Taxable accrued Treasury interest paid | 0.00 | | | | |
| Tax-exempt accrued interest paid | 0.00 | | | | |
| Tax-exempt accrued interest paid (AMT) | 0.00 | | | | |
| Taxable accrued nonqualified interest paid | 0.00 | | | | |
| Tax-exempt accrued nonqualified interest paid | 0.00 | | | | |
| Tax-exempt accrued nonqualified interest paid (AMT) | 0.00 | | | | |
| Nonqualified interest | 0.00 | | | | |
| Tax-exempt nonqualified interest | 0.00 | | | | |
| Tax-exempt nonqualified interest (AMT) | 0.00 | | | | |
| Interest shortfall on contingent payment debt | 0.00 | | | | |
| Bond premium- Non Treasury obligations (noncovered lots) | 0.00 | | | | |
| Bond premium- Treasury obligations (noncovered lots) | 0.00 | | | | |
| Bond premium- Tax-exempt obligations (noncovered lots) | 0.00 | | | | |
| Bond premium- Tax-exempt obligations (AMT, noncovered lots) | 0.00 | | | | |
| Market discount (noncovered lots) | 0.00 | | | | |

Detail of Interest Income

The supporting Detail for Interest Income shows payments, indicating amount and other details. It includes Transaction Type which adds further clarity for tax preparation.

| Crews & Associates Inc | Account | 12345678 |
|------------------------|----------------------------|----------|
| | Detail for Interest Income | |
| 2021 | 01/26/20 | 22 |

This section of your tax information statement contains the payment level detail of taxable interest and associated bond premium. Market discount will be shown here only if you have elected to recognize it currently rather than at the time of sale or maturity. Bond premium and market discount for covered tax lots are totaled on Form 1099-INT and reported to the IRS. For noncovered tax lots, they are totaled and presented beneath the 1099-INT for informational purposes and are not reported to the IRS.

To provide a complete picture of activity for each investment, we also include here nonreportable transactions such as accrued interest paid on purchases and payment or receipt of nonqualified interest. Other amounts, such as federal, state and foreign tax withheld and investment expenses are shown as negative amounts but do not net against the reportable income totals.

| Security description | CUSIP and/or symbol | Date | Amount | Transaction type | Notes |
|---|---------------------|----------|--------|---------------------|-------|
| CREWS-SECURITY-YLD IND | SECYLDIND FSIND | 01/29/21 | 30.91 | Interest- money mkt | |
| | | 02/26/21 | 23.32 | Interest- money mkt | |
| | | 03/31/21 | 26.90 | Interest- money mkt | |
| | | 04/30/21 | 24.47 | Interest- money mkt | |
| | | 05/28/21 | 16.33 | Interest- money mkt | |
| | | 06/30/21 | 18.65 | Interest- money mkt | |
| | | 07/30/21 | 10.05 | Interest- money mkt | |
| | | 11/30/21 | 0.54 | Interest- money mkt | |
| | | _ | 151.17 | Total Interest | |
| EAL BANK USA CD, LAS VEGAS, NV .CT/365 INT@MAT RESTR:OH,TX | 07371CHQ5 | 07/21/21 | 164.55 | Interest | |
| AFRA NATIONAL BANK OF NEW YORK | 78658REH0 | 04/15/21 | 164.55 | Interest | |
| D, NEW YORK, NY ACT/365 INT@MAT | | 10/15/21 | 165.45 | Interest | |
| RESTRICTION:NONE | | 11/16/21 | 28.03 | Interest | |
| | | _ | 358.03 | Total Interest | |
| | | - | 673.75 | Total Interest | |

There is a Detail of Tax-Exempt Interest listing that follows the Detail of Interest Income listing.

| Crews & Associates Inc | Account 12345678 | |
|------------------------|--------------------------------|--|
| | Detail for Tax-Exempt Interest | |
| 2021 | 01/26/2022 | |

This section of your tax information statement contains the payment level detail of tax-exempt interest and associated bond premium. Market discount will be shown here only if you have elected to recognize it currently rather than at the time of sale or maturity. Market discount income is NOT federally tax-exempt. Bond premium and market discount for covered tax lots are totaled on Form 1099-INT and reported to the IRS. Totals for the noncovered lots are displayed in the section following the Form 1099-INT.

To provide a complete picture of activity for each investment, we also include here nonreportable transactions such as accrued interest paid on purchases and payment or receipt of nonqualified interest. Other amounts, such as federal and state tax withheld and investment expenses are shown as negative amounts but do not net against the reportable income totals.

Income and adjustment totals at the end of this section are categorized by your state of residence, US possessions and other states

| Security description | | auain ii i | | | | | |
|--|-------------------------------|------------|----|----------|----------|---------------------------|--|
| BRO REV REF-OUACHITA BAPTIST UNIV MSF '34 ARKANSAS ST DEV FIN AUTH REV REF ST AGY FACS DONAGHEY PLAZA PJ MSF '31 ARKANSAS ST DEV FIN AUTH HOSP CONSTR SER A MSF '36 ARKANSAS ST DEV FIN AUTH HOSP CONSTR SER A MSF '36 ARKANSAS ST DEV FIN AUTH HOSP CONSTR SER A MSF '36 ARKANSAS ST DEV FIN AUTH CHRT REF ARKANSAS ST DEV FIN AUTH CHRT REF ARKANSAS ST DEV FIN AUTH CHRT REF ARKANSAS ARTS ACADEMY REV MSSAS ST DEV FIN AUTH CHRT REF ARKANSAS ST DEV FIN AUTH CHRT REF ARKANSAS ST DEV FIN AUTH CHRT REF ARKANSAS ST UNIV REV STUDENT REV BARKANSAS ST UNIV REV STUDENT BARKANSAS ST UNIV REV STUDENT REV BARKANSAS ST UNIV REV S | | | | | | Ž. | |
| ARKANSAS ST DEV FIN AUTH REV REF ST AGY FACS DONAGHEY PLAZA PJ MSF '31 ARKANSAS ST DEV FIN AUTH HOSP REV MSF '36 AR | | 040716JF0 | AR | 03/01/21 | 500.00 | Tax-exempt interest | |
| ARKANSAS ST DEV FIN AUTH REV | | | | 09/01/21 | 500.00 | Tax-exempt interest | |
| ARKANSAS ST DEV FIN AUTH REV REF ST AGY FACS DONAGHEY PLAZA PJ MSF '31 ARKANSAS ST DEV FIN AUTH HOSP REV WASHINGTON REGL MED CTR-CONSTR SER A MSF '36 ARKANSAS ST DEV FIN AUTH CHRT REF ARKANSAS ARTS ACADEMY REV BDS MSF'38 ARKANSAS ST DIV FIN AUTH CHRT REF ARKANSAS ARTS ACADEMY REV BDS MSF'38 ARKANSAS ST UNIV REV STUDENT REF ARKANSAS ST UNIV REV STUDENT REV BDS MSF'38 ARKANSA | UNIV MSF '34 | | | | 1 000 00 | Total Tax-exempt interest | |
| REF ST AGY FACS DONAGHEY PLAZA PJ MSF '31 ARKANSAS ST DEV FIN AUTH HOSP REV WASHINGTON REGL MED CTR- CONSTR SER A MSF '36 ARKANSAS ST DEV FIN AUTH CHRT CONSTR SER A MSF '36 ARKANSAS ST DEV FIN AUTH CHRT REF ARKANSAS ARTS ACADEMY REV BOS MSF'38 ARKANSAS ST UNIV REV STUDENT FEE JONESBORD CAMPUS SER D 4011804705 ARKANSAS ST UNIV REV STUDENT FEE JONESBORD CAMPUS SER D 4011804705 4011 | | | | | .,500.00 | | |
| REF ST AGY FACS DONAGHEY PLAZA PJ MSF '31 ARKANSAS ST DEV FIN AUTH HOSP REV WASHINGTON REGL MED CTR- CONSTR SER A MSF '36 ARKANSAS ST DEV FIN AUTH CHRT CONSTR SER A MSF '36 ARKANSAS ST DEV FIN AUTH CHRT REF ARKANSAS ARTS ACADEMY REV BS MSF'38 ARKANSAS ST UNIV REV STUDENT ARKANSAS ST UNIV REV STUDENT FEE JONESBORO CAMPUS SER D 401186776 AR 03/01/21 300.00 Tax-exempt interest 300.00 Tax-exempt interest 401186776 AR 03/01/21 300.00 Tax-exempt interest | | | | | | | |
| PLAZA PJ MSF '31 ARKANSAS ST DEV FIN AUTH HOSP REV WASHINGTON REGL MED CTR-CONSTR SER A MSF '36 04109FAQ1 AR 02/01/21 300.00 Tax-exempt interest 300.00 Tax-exempt interest 300.00 Tax-exempt interest 300.00 Total Tax-exempt interest 300.00 Tax-exempt | ARKANSAS ST DEV FIN AUTH REV | 04108KXC7 | AR | 06/01/21 | 90.63 | Tax-exempt interest | |
| ARKANSAS ST DEV FIN AUTH HOSP REV WASHINGTON REGL MED CTR- CONSTR SER A MSF '36 ARKANSAS ST DEV FIN AUTH CHRT CONSTR SER A MSF '36 ARKANSAS ST DEV FIN AUTH CHRT REF ARKANSAS ARTS ACADEMY REV BDS MSF'38 ARKANSAS ST UNIV REV STUDENT ARKANSAS ST UN | REF ST AGY FACS DONAGHEY | | | | | | |
| REV WASHINGTON REGL MED CTR-CONSTR SER A MSF '36 08/02/21 300.00 Tax-exempt interest ARKANSAS ST DEV FIN AUTH CHRT REF ARKANSAS ARTS ACADEMY REV BDS MSF'38 06/01/21 515.63 Tax-exempt interest ARKANSAS ST UNIV REV STUDENT FEE JONESBORD CAMPUS SER D 04/186Y76 AR 03/01/21 300.00 Tax-exempt interest 4/11/10 AGM MSE 73 09/01/21 300.00 Tax-exempt interest | PLAZA PJ MSF '31 | | | | | | |
| REV WASHINGTON REGL MED CTR-CONSTR SER A MSF '36 08/02/21 300.00 Tax-exempt interest ARKANSAS ST DEV FIN AUTH CHRT REF ARKANSAS ARTS ACADEMY REV BDS MSF'38 06/01/21 515.63 Tax-exempt interest ARKANSAS ST UNIV REV STUDENT FEE JONESBORD CAMPUS SER D 04/186Y76 AR 03/01/21 300.00 Tax-exempt interest 4/11 UNIV REV STUDENT FEE JONESBORD CAMPUS SER D 09/01/21 300.00 Tax-exempt interest | | | | | | | |
| CONSTR SER A MSF '36 600.00 Total Tax-exempt interest ARKANSAS ST DEV FIN AUTH CHRT 04110CAH5 AR 06/01/21 515.63 Tax-exempt interest REF ARKANSAS ARTS ACADEMY REV BDS MSF '38 ARKANSAS ST UNIV REV STUDENT 041186Y76 AR 03/01/21 300.00 Tax-exempt interest FEE JONESBORD CAMPUS SER D 09/01/21 300.00 Tax-exempt interest | ARKANSAS ST DEV FIN AUTH HOSP | 04109FAQ1 | AR | 02/01/21 | 300.00 | Tax-exempt interest | |
| ARKANSAS ST DEV FIN AUTH CHRT 04110CAH5 AR 06/01/21 515.63 Tax-exempt interest REF ARKANSAS ARTS ACADEMY REV BDS MSF'38 ARKANSAS ST UNIV REV STUDENT 041186Y76 AR 03/01/21 300.00 Tax-exempt interest FEE JONESBORO CAMPUS SER D 09/01/21 300.00 Tax-exempt interest | REV WASHINGTON REGL MED CTR- | | | 08/02/21 | 300.00 | Tax-exempt interest | |
| ARKANSAS ST DEV FIN AUTH CHRT 04110CAH5 AR 06/01/21 515.63 Tax-exempt interest REF ARKANSAS ARTS ACADEMY REV BDS MSF38 ARKANSAS ST UNIV REV STUDENT 041186Y76 AR 03/01/21 300.00 Tax-exempt interest FEE JONESBORO CAMPUS SER D 09/01/21 300.00 Tax-exempt interest | CONSTR SER A MSF '36 | | | | 600.00 | Total Tax-exempt interest | |
| REF ARKANSAS ARTS ACADEMY REV BDS MSF38 ARKANSAS ST UNIV REV STUDENT 041186Y76 AR 03/01/21 300.00 Tax-exempt interest FEE JONESBORD CAMPUS SER D 09/01/21 300.00 Tax-exempt interest Aft III ACAM MSE 720 7 300.00 Tax-exempt interest | | | | | | • | |
| REF ARKANSAS ARTS ACADEMY REV BDS MSF38 ARKANSAS ST UNIV REV STUDENT 041186Y76 AR 03/01/21 300.00 Tax-exempt interest FEE JONESBORD CAMPUS SER D 09/01/21 300.00 Tax-exempt interest Aft III ACAM MSE 720 7 300.00 Tax-exempt interest | | | | | | | |
| REV BDS MSF38 ARKANSAS ST UNIV REV STUDENT 041186Y76 AR 03/01/21 300.00 Tax-exempt interest FEE JONESBORD CAMPUS SER D 09/01/21 300.00 Tax-exempt interest Ad ILI ACAM MSE 793 7 300.00 Tax-exempt interest | ARKANSAS ST DEV FIN AUTH CHRT | 04110CAH5 | AR | 06/01/21 | 515.63 | Tax-exempt interest | |
| ARKANSAS ST UNIV REV STUDENT 041186Y76 AR 03/01/21 300.00 Tax-exempt interest FEE JONESBORO CAMPUS SER D 09/01/21 300.00 Tax-exempt interest (ATHL) ACAM MSE 79 | REF ARKANSAS ARTS ACADEMY | | | | | | |
| FEE JONESBORD CAMPUS SER D 09/01/21 300.00 Tax-exempt interest | REV BDS MSF'38 | | | | | | |
| FEE JONESBORD CAMPUS SER D 09/01/21 300.00 Tax-exempt interest | | | | | | | |
| (A1/III.) ACM MSE '20 | ARKANSAS ST UNIV REV STUDENT | 041186Y76 | AR | 03/01/21 | 300.00 | Tax-exempt interest | |
| (A1/UL) AGM MSF '28 | | | | 09/01/21 | 300.00 | Tax-exempt interest | |
| | (A1/UL) AGM MSF '28 | | | | 600.00 | Total Tax-exempt interest | |

Excess Bond Premium

If a bond you were holding was called this past year there is a possibility that you have "excess bond premium." This is the situation where bond premium has offset all interest previously earned on the bond and a portion of the premium remains unamortized. In these situations, Treas. Reg. Section 1.171-2(a)(4)(i)(C) provides taxpayers the ability to deduct this "excess bond premium" as an itemized deduction not subject to the IRC Code Section 67 two percent floor on miscellaneous deductions. In the environment of low or declining rates which continued to exist in 2021, we have seen many instruments get called early.

Amortization for taxable instruments is calculated using a yield to best call formula, which is usually calculated to redemption date, thus when an earlier call occurs there will generally be unamortized premium. The amount of such premium that is in excess of the redemption price, is excess bond premium subject to deduction on a tax return. We provide a breakdown of such premium in total for bonds that have been called. Please see the example below. We display the redemption of the bond lots. This particular group of bonds appear in the 1099-B section, noncovered, long-term tax lots.

| Description of pro | perty | | | | | | |
|-----------------------------|--------------------------|--|----------------|---------------------|--|--|-------------------------|
| Date sold or disposed | Quantity | Proceeds & Reported (G)ross or (N)et | | Cost or other basis | Accrued mkt disc (D) & Wash sale loss disallowed (W) | Gain or loss(-) & Loss not allowed (X) also not reported (Z) | Additional information |
| GALVESTON CNT | Y TEX, GENL OBL BUILD AN | MERICA BONDS DIRE | CT PAY / CUSIP | 364195BN6 / Symb | ol: | | |
| | 3 transactions for | 02/01/20 | | | | | |
| | 65,000.000 | 65,000.00 | 08/04/10 | 65,000.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | Redemption |
| | 400,000.000 | 400,000.00 | 07/25/13 | 400,000.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | Redemption |
| | 185,000.000 | 185,000.00 | 08/06/13 | 185,000.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | Redemption |
| | | | | | 0.00 | 0.00 | Total of 3 transactions |

The Detail of Interest section is where we provide a breakdown of the interest earned on the bond lots and also the amount of premium applied to the interest earned. In this example there is a total of \$20,166.25 of interest and a total of \$22,410.04 of bond premium. The difference between these amounts, \$2,243.79, is the excess bond premium to be deducted on the tax return.

| Security description | CUSIP and/or symbol | Date | Amount | Transaction type | Notes |
|--------------------------------------|---------------------|----------|-------------------------|---|-------|
| GALVESTON CNTY TEX, GENL OBL BUILD 3 | 364195BN6 | 02/01/20 | 20,166.25 | Interest | |
| AMERICA BONDS DIRECT PAY | | 02/01/20 | -1,430.81 | Bd prem noncovered | |
| | | 02/01/20 | -6,514.61 | Bd prem noncovered | |
| | | 02/01/20 | -14,464.62 | Bd prem noncovered | |
| | | • | 20,166.25 -22,410.04 | Total Interest Total Bd premium- noncovered lots | |

Excess bond premium is often misapplied as basis by taxpayers, thereby reducing what should be a deduction at ordinary rates to capital loss rates. To be certain you get the benefit of this deduction to its fullest, we suggest you scan your Schedule B details for any redemptions of bonds. If you have had any you should then go to the Detail of Interest section to determine if there is excess bond premium available for a tax deduction. We suggest you speak with your tax advisor for further specifics on this topic as every taxpayer has a unique situation and the information provided here is general in nature and should not be regarded as tax advice.

Miscellaneous Information (Form 1099-MISC)

The Form 1099-MISC has limited application when it comes to reporting securities tax information. If a firm carries margin accounts it may report dividend and interest substitutes when margin account

securities are lent out and a dividend or interest payment occurs. This amount is reported on the line item 8 and is always treated as ordinary income by taxpayers.

| MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION | 2021 1099-MISC* | OMB No. 1545-0115 |
|---|-----------------|-------------------|
| 2- Royalties | | 435.39 |
| 3- Other income | | 0.00 |
| 4- Federal income tax withheld | | 0.00 |
| 8- Substitute payments in lieu of dividends or in | terest | 93.03 |

Other Statement Forms

The Composite Statement also includes detailed reporting information for Regulated Futures Contracts and REMIC and WHFIT Statements. There are information schedules that present mutual fund and UIT Supplemental Tax Detail, Tax-Exempt Interest Detail, and other miscellaneous schedules. If you receive any of these and are in need of explanation beyond what appears on the Composite Statement you should consult your tax advisor.

One final page from the Composite Statement that we wish to call your attention to appears near the end of the statement. It is our 2021 End Notes page. This page enables us to communicate with you about the tax character of specific transactions or securities by CUSIP. The number notes (25, 31, etc.) will appear in the Notes column on the right-hand side of certain pages in the statement. The alphabetic notes (BP, CL, etc.) will appear alongside a security on a statement with the word Note: before it (Note: BP). These notes provide further information to assist in the preparation of your tax return(s). Generally, a CUSIP level message will highlight a condition about a type of security, whereas transaction level messages will address the activity of a specific date such as a corporate action.

| Crews & Associates Inc 2021 End Notes for Account 12345678 | |
|--|--|
|--|--|

- 03 The tax character of the distribution has been allocated based on information provided by the security issuer
- 25 Tax lot closed on a first in first out basis.
- 26 Tax lot closed is a specified lot.
- 29 The cost basis of this tax lot has not been verified.
- 31 This tax lot was acquired through an inheritance.
- 33 The cost basis of this tax lot was transferred from another firm.
- HR Hugoton Royalty Trust is a widely held fixed investment trust (WHFIT). Items of income, deduction, and credit, and any other information shown on this statement must be taken into account in computing taxable income and credits on your income tax return(s). You may be entitled to a depletion allowance which can be determined by referencing the additional information published by the trustee at www.hgt-hugoton.com. If you can not access the information electronically and do not receive it from the trustee, you may request a hardcopy.
- RS Foreign securities that are not registered for sale in the United States can be owned in the form of American Depository Receipts (ADRs) through a trustee bank. If the foreign company issues stock rights to purchase additional shares, the Depository Trustee sells the rights given the US owner cannot buy additional shares in an unregistered company. Such transactions typically appear as dividend income until recharacterized as sales proceeds for tax purposes.
- SR Sabine Royalty Trust is a widely held fixed investment trust (WHFIT). Items of income, deduction, and credit, and any other information shown on this statement must be taken into account in computing taxable income and credits on your income tax return(s). You may be entitled to a depletion allowance which can be determined by referencing the additional information published by the trustee at www.sbr-sabine.com. If you can not access the information electronically and do not receive it from the trustee, you may request a hardcopy.

Tax Information - Terms and Rules

This section provides information to help you better understand some of the complex tax treatments of securities and transactions that appear on your Form 1099 Composite Tax Statement. We urge you to consult your tax advisor for further explanations on its contents.

Changing Ownership of Securities

Gifted Securities – Gifted securities present an unusual twist for basis and duration tracking. If you receive a gift of securities the basis attached to it will either be the basis that the donor had in the security or the fair market value (FMV) on the date of the gift. The holding period will either be that of the donor or begin on the date of the gift. The actual basis amount and holding period may not be determinable until you sell the securities.

If the FMV of the securities is equal to or greater than the donor's adjusted basis at the time of the gift, we will always use the donor's adjusted basis at the time you received the gift for calculating gain or loss. However, if the FMV of the security at the time of the gift was less than the donor's adjusted basis, your basis will depend on whether you have a gain or a loss when you sell the securities. Your basis for figuring gain is the same as the donor's adjusted basis plus or minus any required adjustment to basis while you held the security. Your basis for figuring loss is the FMV when you received the gift plus or minus any required adjustments to basis while you held the security. But if you use the donor's adjusted basis for figuring a gain and get a loss, and then use the FMV for figuring a loss and have a gain, we will report neither gain nor loss on the sale of the securities. While our basis tracking system does make this determination, this can be confusing, so we urge you to consult with your tax advisor at the time of sale of any gifted security that you hold.

Inherited Securities – If you received securities from an estate and they were transferred in to Crews, they will be valued for basis tracking purposes as of the date of death or six months after under certain conditions. Regardless of whether these securities were covered or noncovered their valuation is adjusted under tax rules to either of the dates mentioned above. Additionally, a security that is inherited automatically becomes a long-term holding for the beneficiary.

Covered Securities

Covered securities are those securities you acquired on or after a date certain (the "effective date") established by the basis reporting legislation. Generally, a security can only be a covered security if it is bought or acquired after the effective date. A security cannot mature into covered status by being held through the effective date for that security. In general, equities (including foreign equities) became covered securities beginning in 2011, mutual funds and equities acquired in connection with a dividend reinvestment plan (DRP) became covered in 2012, options and less complex fixed income instruments became covered in 2014 and in 2016 complex debt instruments became covered securities.

Debt Instruments

"Complex" Debt – This is the term the IRS attributed to many fixed income instruments for which cost basis reporting is now required. The tracking of basis on these securities may be complicated by their unique structures and payment terms which are generally singled out for special treatment under the tax code. The regulations specific to some of these instruments, address the interaction of the securities with other fixed income regulations (premium, discount and OID rules, currency conversion, etc.). The result is a series of tax rules that can vary significantly on treatment of premium and discount, the manner in which OID may accrue, the treatment for foreign denominated securities, the calculation of yield which may be modified or subject to revision during the instrument's life, and many other bond features requiring unique tax treatment. If you have purchased a complex debt instrument you should

consult your tax advisor when reviewing our 1099 reporting of income, sales or credits resulting from these investments to help you gain a better understanding of the tax implications of your investment.

Fixed Income Elections – Cost basis rules require that we amortize premium for both your taxable and nontaxable bonds. You can elect to not amortize your taxable bonds, and we will not do so. You can also elect to accrete market discount on your bonds. Such an election would lead to more taxable interest each year but a smaller capital gain (or greater loss) when sold. We default to not accreting discount, so if you have not made a market discount election, you will not recognize any current income for this.

Premium on a taxable bond – Premium is amortized based upon a "yield-to-best" calculation. This means our amortization schedule (the time over which we will allocate the premium you paid to acquire the bond) will go to the point where your return on the investment would be the highest percentage rate. When premium is amortized annually, the amount for the year is used to offset your interest income on the bond. If the amount is greater than the interest income, tax rules permit rolling the amount forward or taking a deduction on your income tax return.

Premium on a tax-exempt bond – Tax-exempt premium must be amortized annually and be used to reduce your basis in the bond. The amortization schedule is the "yield-to-worst," meaning it will go to the call or redemption point that provides the lowest return on investment. Amortizing and reducing basis will ultimately increase your capital gain or reduce your capital loss. From a tax perspective, the premium is deemed to have been paid to generate the tax-free income stream and not the bond itself, which is why it is amortized as the interest is earned.

Options

Stock Options – The sale of a Stock Option (Section 1234 option), both puts and calls, is reported on a Form 1099-B. However, the manner of reporting depends upon which side of the option you are on. If you buy a put or call, then the cost to purchase the option is your cost basis and is reported on the Form 1099-B, Box 1e "Cost or other basis." But if you sell a put or a call to open a position, (write the option), the amount you pay to close out the position (the money paid to buy back the option) is treated as negative proceeds – not basis.

When we report a purchase and then sale of an option to you, it will have "Proceeds" in Box 1d and "Cost or other basis" in Box 1e. When we report your closing of a written option, we will report the net amount of your proceeds from the original sale with the cost to close it in Box 1d "Proceeds." If you bought the option to close and paid more than your original proceeds from the sale, we will report a netted, negative proceeds amount to you in Box 1d. If the option you wrote expires, we will report to you only proceeds with no associated cost.

When you exercise an option or get assigned we must fold in the premium you received or paid on the option into the basis of the underlying stock or proceeds of sale from the underlying shares. When the transaction is reported, Box 6 will be checked to indicate "Net proceeds."

Qualified Dividends

On Form 1099-DIV for tax year 2017, Box 1a – Total Ordinary Dividends reflects dividend payments made by Crews to you. Of that total amount a portion may also be reported in Box 1b – Qualified Dividends. These "qualified" dividends may be eligible for favorable tax treatment at long-term capital

gains rates if certain criteria are satisfied. These criteria are layered, with two tests – the first test is at the security level and the second test is at the investor level to meet a holding period.

Security level criteria of a Qualified Dividend payment:

• The payment must be from a US or qualified foreign corporation.

Holder level criteria of a Qualified Dividend payment:

- The common stock of a company must be held by the taxpayer for more than 60 days during the 121-day period that begins 60 days before the ex-dividend date of the dividend.
- If the holder maintains a position that reduces the risk in the shares (i.e. an option to sell them, a short stock position, etc.), the days while such position is held are not counted for holding period purposes.
- The holding period need not be in consecutive days.

Short Sales

A short sale occurs when an investor sells securities that the investor does not own and then arranges to borrow securities that are delivered to settle the transaction. The short sale remains open until the investor purchases shares to close it out by delivering those shares to the firm that lent them to the investor at the time of the sale.

Reporting a short sale can sometimes create confusion. The date information placed into Boxes 1b and 1c on Form 1099-B can be different from the information placed into the same boxes when reporting the sale of a long position. For Short Sale reporting, Box 1b "Date acquired" (purchase date) reports the date the securities delivered to close the Short Sale were acquired. Box 1c "Date sold or disposed" reports the date those securities were delivered to close the short sale. Although the Form 1099-B is reporting a sale, neither date reports the actual date of the original short sale.

In general, duration tracking is not necessary for a short sale as it is almost always short-term. If the shares delivered to cover the short sale (Box 1b) were acquired more than a year before the short sale was entered into, then the transaction would be long-term.

The potential confusion surrounding the appropriate dates to report can be compounded by the divergence of our reporting obligation and your tax liability for a particular year-end sale scenario in which the dates straddle two years. Consider a purchase on December 31 to close an open short position. This transaction would settle in January of the following year. The January settlement date would be the "date of sale or exchange" for the short sale, requiring us to report in the following year. But for you, the situation is different if the trade is profitable. For a short sale that is profitable over year end, taxpayers must treat the trade date of the purchase to close (occurring in the first year) as the short sale's closing date, even though the 1099-B we issue must indicate the settlement date (occurring in year 2) as the purchase date. We must issue this 1099-B in the second year even though you are required to include the transaction in your prior year's tax filing. If the tax lot is closed for a loss, then normal recognition would be required in the second year, coinciding with our issuing of the Form 1099B. If you engage in short-selling we urge you to consult your tax advisor as to their implications on your tax return filings.

Wash Sales

If you sold a security at a loss and repurchased it within a 61-day period, you cannot recognize the loss.

It is considered a disallowed loss, and we must fold it into the basis of your replacement shares. Conceptually, this is to avoid the recognition of a loss while the taxpayer continues to maintain the security position. The timeframe during which you cannot purchase replacement shares is from 30 days before the date of sale that generated the disallowed loss to 30 days after the sale. The duration of a security with a disallowed loss includes the number of days the original position that created the disallowed loss was open. So if you have a position that was open for 120 days and you fold the loss into replacement shares, the date of acquisition is 120 days earlier than the date you acquired the replacement shares. Note you do not carry the security acquisition date using the date you purchased the original shares; instead, you add the number of days that position was open to the replacement share date.

We are not required to track wash sales for anything but the same security, which is generally defined as the same CUSIP or other identifying number. But the wash sale regulations require that you track wash sales for "substantially similar" securities. This means you may have to treat options and stocks as the same security for wash sale purposes, and some other securities as well (i.e., certain bonds, convertible stocks). We are also not required to "wash" your securities across accounts. So if we do maintain more than one account for you, we will not match IBM in one account with IBM in another account. You will have to do this when you prepare your tax return.

The wash sale rules apply to retirement accounts as well. So if you sell a security in your taxable account at a loss but within the 61-day window re-establish the position in your tax-free account, you cannot take the disallowed loss. Instead, you must increase the basis in your tax-free shares, which is of no value to you. This is a risk if you are not familiar with the wash sale rules. Note the application of the wash sale rule for transactions occurring entirely within the tax free account is not required since the account is tax free.

Important Wash Sale Terms

61-Day Window – That period of 30 days before and 30 days after a transaction, plus the transaction day itself, that gives rise to a disallowed loss. Any acquisition that reestablishes part or all of that disposed-of position during the 61-day window will be considered a wash sale and its basis will be adjusted to incorporate the disallowed loss.

Broker Wash Sale Reporting Obligation – The broker wash sale reporting obligation is limited to reporting on identical (the same CUSIP) shares of covered stock bought and sold in the same account. The taxpayer's obligation cuts across all accounts.

Disallowed Loss – The loss on a transaction that is disallowed for tax deductibility purposes because it is part of a wash sale string. The loss is used to adjust the basis (added to it) of the replacement shares and will be recognized upon sale of the replacement shares.

Duration – The length of time a security is held by a taxpayer. The duration of a holding period can be long-term or short-term. For most security transactions duration is calculated from the date of

acquisition. For wash sale transactions it is equal to the number of days the transactions in the wash sale string are open.

Identical and Substantially Identical Securities — Under the Cost Basis Reporting regulations which require brokers to track wash sales, Identical Securities for wash sale purposes are those securities with the same CUSIP number. However, the taxpayer must apply a "substantially identical" test. A substantially identical security is so similar to another that the IRS does not recognize a difference between them. Substantially identical securities can include both new and old securities issued by a corporation that has undergone reorganization, convertible securities and common stock of the same corporation, and options on stock and the underlying shares.

Replacement Shares – Shares bought that replace the original shares that were sold within the 61day wash sale window, or shares sold to replace an original short position that was closed within the 61-day window.

Taxpayer Wash Sale Reporting Obligation – The taxpayer has the obligation to calculate wash sales for Schedule D reporting. The obligation requires matching identical and substantially identical securities across all of the taxpayer's accounts, including IRA and Roth accounts.

Wash Sale – A wash sale occurs when a security is sold at a loss and, within a period of 30 days before or 30 days after the sale, the identical or "substantially identical" security is reestablished. Under these circumstances, that loss will be disallowed and may not be considered in calculating a taxpayer's losses for income tax purposes.

Wash Sale String – Three or more transactions that, when linked together within the 61-day window, create a wash sale.